Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2020 6:05 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Do-Not-Reply

Subject: RE: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$2982.00) - SLR5653X - Claim Handler: Azlan,
Syazairdina

Resurvey photos required.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Cc: SUR; Do-Not-Reply

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$2982.00) - SLR5653X - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Victor,

Kindly let us have your approval for labour no.1.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 2:40 pm

To: victor-ck.koh@aig.com

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S5$2982.00) - SLR5653X - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

This mail is associated with :
*SLR5653X (9629521976SG)
oD
Oct 27 2020 10:00AM
[LIM KNG YAU]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear Victor,

According to our surveyor, please see point 2 (i) of zoom meeting minutes as attached.
Spray painting required for rear bumper.
Hence labour (1) is applicable.

Thank you.
Best Regards,



Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

<-- Original Message -->
From: AIG_SG
To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 05/11/2020 04:31 PM
Subject: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (552982.00) - SLR5653X - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

Approved:2982.00:Authorise repair. Labour 1 not necessary bumper repair. Re-inspection to be done for damage check
and supplementary items / labour with clear photos.

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the cladms process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as
. Aurvy weilful misrepresentation or i
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabifity. ? e

4. The issue a d acceptance of this Form by an Q| bE§ i i i | My &f th af th
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Y palicy liabdli ¥ & part Ihe iInsurance
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6. Ir:n erIurt w:lst_m for‘mr?tﬂ by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
sociation of Singapove (GLA) for archiving and that copies of thi P
o E op it report will for a fee be made available upan application by

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers you hereby consent to the archivi
; of this repo i
the report being made available aforesaid i et o

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)
lunderstand, scknowledge, agree and consent that-

[a] ""f"" Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [farm] and any ather personal inmn..mm.“
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transher such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have nsured vehicle(s] imvalved in this accident (all insureris) who have insured
vehicle(s) invabeed in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, the
:unetir\r Authaority of Singapore and any relevant Bovernment agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose(s]

{1} processing, handling andfor dealing with rmy claims includi
i nig the settlement of the clalm
Investigations relating to the claims; ks

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with My instructions of responding to any enguiries by me;

(Iw) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspandence, statements, invoices, reports or notices io me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about debivery of the same as well as un the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) $mpl-¢in: with applicable law in administering. processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
urposes”|

(b)) &l ingurer(s) whl::u have insured wehiclejs) imvolved in this accident and the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, wse, disclose and/or process my Personal lnfoermation for one or move of the above Purposes; and

fch  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers o
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outtide of Singapaore, for one or more of the above Purposes

(d) my Personal information will alia be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpase of fraud detection
Investigation and management in present and all future claims i

{e}l the information so collected under {d] above may be shared / disclosed:

(1] 1o all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcerment and Eovernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

|

Policpholdar's S_Iim!;urr Driver’s Signature H:purﬁng Centre Personnel's Signature
DateTme: L 7f1al2o (i driver is net the policyhalder) Mame: | 22 EEE
11 5 am Date & Time: 77/, Jie MRIC/FIN No.: '
k) Ot
g7 am e



SKETCH PLAN

T ﬁ‘?-m‘#“g*

\'I[lluillm'w'li FHHHH
T | EEETTTT

| 5 R 1 R | o I e Y i ) I T O Y O O

EEIIIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

OnTHE Mueugsls oF it 07[ref2000 Tt flend (9300m.
| 7 i v, o cat o D THE (Anftie Lo J 1 Bccor
(QasH M1 Al LEF ROk onfo  THE (AL Patrind ayFr1 T mE
\Eemils aumBee B SkyAbzy (ghenh  SQAFCYS o THE  7gug1 )
rh AumfEA f Hgant teH].

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in svery fespect.

/

iSlinature Driver's Signature P.epu-tlniﬁnm Personnel’s Signature
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Qualified Driving Licence

Qualified Driving Licence Number S7311609J
Status of Qualified Driving Licence Valid
Class(es) of Qualified Driving Licence 3

Expiry Date Lifetime unless revoked, suspended
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This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Hiew May Fung (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.




